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Joe Covington
M

From: Joe Covington <joe.covington@scottky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 4:46 PM

To: home

Subject: RE: Increase in sewer rates- bluegrass water utility operating company
Mr. Leigh

Sorry for the delay in response. | agree with you ,that the huge increase in rates was not justified. | drafted and the Fiscal
Court approved a resolution in opposition to the rate increase and sent it to the PSC back in the spring. 1 reached out to

Mr. John Horne with the Attorney Generals office of Rate Intervention and asked if there was anything additional 1 could
do at this point. Regretfully, he indicated that the increase was approved and that at this point there were no options to
overturn the decision. | wish | had a different answer.

If you have any additional questions please call & i ORREE-7850,
Respectfully,

JP Covington

----- Original Message-----

From: home

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 2:49 PM

To: joe.covington@scottky.gov

Subject: Increase in sewer rates- bluegrass water utility operating company

Is there anything that can be done to fight the increase in our sewer rates. The rates went up from $30 to $85.97 a
month. | would like our sewer to be local again if that’s possible. The company is located St. Louis MO 63179

Thanks for your help.
Paul Leigh

Sent from my iPad
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Joe Cavington

ST
From: Joe Covington <joe.covington@scottky.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 2:54 PM
To: damonthayer
Subject: FW: Increase in sewer rates- bluegrass water utility operating company
Damon

Please call me when you get a chance. This email reflects the Bluegrass Water Utilities request for a rate increase. The
Fiscal Court sent a resolution against the rate request. Originally, Bluegrass requested a rate of $90.00 a month the PSC
gave them 5$85.97. The customer currently pay $30.00 . Is there anything that can be done now? Thanks JPC

----- Original Messagg-—

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
month. | would like our sewer to be local again if that's possible. The company is located St. Louis MO 63179

Thanks for your help.
Paul Leigh

Sent from my iPad




Joe Covington

S A S0 VA 0 Tt e IS By
From: home
Sent: Monday, Septernber 20, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Joe Covington
Subject: Increase in sewer rates- bluegrass water utility operating company

Is there anything that can be done to fight the increase in our sewer rates. The rates went up from $30 to $85.97 a
month. | would like our sewer to be local again if that's possible. The company is located St. Louis MO 63179

Thanks for your halp.
Paui Leigh

Sent from my iPad




Joe Covi:&gon

From: michael.hennigan@scottky.gov
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:00 PM
To: Joe Covington

Ce: Jared Hollon

Subject: PSC Ruling for Bluegrass Water
Attachments: 20210802_PSC_ORDER pdf

loe Pat,

I have attached the Public Service Commission ruling from August 2, 2021 that relates to sewer rate increases.
Essentially, the Commission approves a standard rate per household for the communities Bluegrass Water already

serves and defers the request for systems that have not exceeded the test period for rate revisions or that
documentation has not been satisfactorily submitted.

Please see pages 115-118 for the summary, pages 119-127 for the dissenting opinion, and Appendix B {page 132} where
they approve $85.97 per month base sewer rate on existing systems (287% increase for Longview). One can infer that
Delaplain will be subject to the same base rate once the necessary documentation is submitted to the Commission’s
request for information. This will represent a 583% increase in sewer rates.

There is no question in subscribers’ minds that these package plants are undersized and need necessary maintenance
and upgrades. The argument comes from such a substantial immediate and across the hoard increase.

Michael H. Hennigan, Director
Georgetown/Scott County

Emergency Management Ageney/ Office of Homeland Security
2200 Cincinnati Road, Georgetown, KY 40324

michael. hennigan@scottky.gov
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Joe Covsngton

L
From: IPC <joe.covington@scottky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 11:13 AM
To: Jjack gtown.org
Subject: Fwd: Bluegrass Water Utility
Jack

I received this email from my contact at the AG's office. The PSC issued their decision yesterday.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Horne, John G (KYOAG)" <lohn.Horne @ky.gov>
Date: August 3, 2021 at 7:15:52 AM EDT

To: joe.covington@scottky.gov

Subject: Bluegrass Water Utility

Judge Covington,

The Public Service Commission issued their decision late yesterday in the Bluegrass Water Utility rate
case, Here is a link to the order Final Order {ky.gov}. You will find a summary of the rates in Appendix B

starting on page 132,

John G. Horne, II

Executive Director

Office of Rate Intervention

Office of the Kentucky Attorney General

1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

Phone: (502) 696-5453

John Home@ky oov

Follow the Attorney General’s Office @K YOAG B3 £

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments hereto,

is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s), then you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, forwarding,

distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the contents of this transmission is
strictly prohibited and unlawful, If you have received this communication in error please
return it to the sender and then delete the communication and destroy any copies, including
any attachments hereto. This information is privileged and confidential, This information is
protected and exempt from disclosure under the attorney-client privilege, KRE 503, and/or

the work product doctrine. This electronic transmission is exempt from disclosure by
subpaena or the Kentucky Open Records Act pursuant to Ky. R. Professional Conduct
1.6, KRS 61.878(1), and other applicable law.




Joe Cuvington

From: Horne, John G (KYOAG) <John.Horne@ky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:16 AM

To: Joe Covington

Subject: Bluegrass Water Utility

Judge Covington,

The Public Service Commission issued their decision late yesterday in the Bluegrass Water Utility rate case. Here is a link
to the order Final Order (kv.gov). You will find a summary of the rates in Appendix B starting on page 132.

John G. Horne, 11

Executive Director

Office of Rate Intervention

Office of the Kentucky Attorney General

1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

Phone: (502) 696-5453

John.Home@kyv.gov

Follow the Attorney General’s Office @KYOAG 3 &3

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments hereto, is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), then you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, forwarding, distribution, or the taking of any action In reliance upon
the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited and unlawful. 1f you have received this
communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the communication and destroy any
copies, including any attachments hereto. This information is privileged and confidential. This information
is protected and exempt from disclosure under the attorney-client privilege, KRE 503, and/or the work
product doctrine. This electronic transmission is exempt from disclosure by subpoena or the Kentucky
Open Records Act pursuant to Ky. R. Professional Conduct 1.6, KRS 61.878(1), and other applicable law.




Joe Cwingtcn

From: Joe Covington <joe.covington@scottky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:14 PM

To: Jack gtown.org

Subject: RE: Meeting

Jack

Have you confirmed this since our conversation this morning? JPC

From: jack gtown.org RN
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Andrew Hartley (ru D) N (s Dawson
D gD D rin Herrington (IR
) > Dvid Blackburn (G |
e ¢ .covington@scottky.gov; John Begalla
iBegalla@industryProducisCooan); AreRaRD NI RIORIBIEONBID ; 11/ 1501, Koo
G- < Allcn Menke (TMNA) G <ristan France
{{ndttin_essig@3ichiforae.cor;

‘eislenince@iepsettion. WiistandiBNcR@ISUBEENERN>; /1 riin [ssig
R ; \/\>this, Kari SRR ot Nunn
‘mathew. nUNN@faismenicaoin . i EReWSunn@IEIaMENCa 80N, v [ EDNOSNRISBOGNORE 111
Howard NSNS ; o trick Twist Btwist@blueprasSt Ucks oo FitWisU@bluegTrassBuRks o m>
Rejeana Thompson ; Renae Price M}
-ARNSR@INTUSIRroNnaEROmPaNYRe My s 1 ¢ Durchiield (SkaiTNEn@emailiony AT @Emalkeins - -
S RIS EROTESTOW Y20y Emmethe e cratogiigol: 1o Ly ANSERSSIIEGY
Walter jores (N <RSP /oo Detors GRS
swde i@ hhSRrassTruCKe.ooin;

Subject: Mesting

Pursuant to new information from comments/contacts from the Kentucky Public Service Commission {PSC), it appears
that the Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company,

LLC (the entity who purchased the Delaplain Disposal Plant), may not have correctly transmitted notices to the
companies in Triport of the potential rate increase request to

PSC. Thus, there is an additional thirty (30) day period to reply to the PSC. That timeline began June 10* and will expire
July 10™, For that reason we feel we must schedule

a meeting (in person and virtual) on Wednesday, July 7, at 1:00 p.m., at Aichi Forge (first floor conference room) to
plan how best to respond by the deadline of July 10%

and to assure our concerns will be addressed and noticed. Only 8 persons can attend in person due to Aichi
forge COVID protocols but | will establish a Zoom link for those

want to join us on line. PLEASE REPLY IMMEDIATELY IF YOU CAN SEND A REPRESENTATIVE OR CAN JOIN US ON LINE ViA
ZOOM on that day and time. Aichi Forge has agreed

to be the lead company on this next step and it behooves all of the Triport partners, | have contacted, to participate in
this effort. Please reply today. Thank you in advance,




Jack Conner {

Ex. Director of the Georgetown/Scott County Chamber of Commerce and Ex. Diractor of Seott County
United, Inc.)
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Joe Covingiton

From: Jack gtown.org QD
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:31 PM
To: Joe Covington

Subject: Re: Meeting

Absolutely and speaking with the Director of the PSC in the morning!

Sent from my iPhone

On jun 30, 2021, at 5:13 PM, Joe Covington <joe.covington@scottky.gov> wrote:

Jack
Have you confirmed this since our conversation this morning? JPC

From: jack gtown.org R ENEGGNND

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Andrew Hartley (@ NI ; Chris
Dawson ~>; Darrin Herrington
; David Blackburn
joe.covington@scottky.gov; John Begalla
; Johnson, Kari s Kim Allen

Menke {TMNA) ; Kristan France
)

; Martin Essig
N; Mathis, Kari ;» Matt Nunn
; mharmo
SO iitch Howard QY Pt ick Twist

; Rejeana Thompson
; Renae Price

; Steve Burchfield G R

; Tom Prather
SR SRRy £0W) v e ; Walter Jones

; Woody Deters

Subject: Meeting

Pursuant to new information from comments/contacts from the Kentucky Public Service Commission
(PSC), it appears that the Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company,

LLC {the entity who purchased the Delaplain Disposal Plant), may not have correctly transmitted notices
to the companies in Triport of the potential rate increase request to

PSC. Thus, there is an additional thirty (30) day period to reply to the PSC. That timeline began June
10% and will expire July 10", For that reason we feel we must schedule )




a meeting (in person and virtual} on Wednesday, July 7, at 1:00 p.m., at Aichi Forge (first floor
conference room) to plan how best to respond by the deadline of July 10%

and to assure our concerns will be addressed and noticed. Only 8 persons can attend in person due to
Aichi forge COVID protocols but | will establish a Zoom Jink for those

want to join us on line. PLEASE REPLY IMMEDIATELY IF YOU CAN SEND A REPRESENTATIVE OR CAN JOIN
US ON LINE VIA ZOOM on that day and time. Aichi Forge has agreed

to be the lead company on this next step and it behooves all of the Triport partners, | have contacted, to
participate in this effort. Please reply today. Thank you in advance,

Jack Conner {Ex. Director of the Georgetown/Scott County Chamber of Commerce and Ex. Director of
Scott County United, Inc.)

X == Virus-free. www.avast.com
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Joe Coving}:on

RDR S
From: jack gtown.org
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Andrew Hartley ; Chris Dawson

; Darrin Herrington (N ERENEE: O='id Blackbum
; Joe Covington; John Begalla

SR, /o nson, Kari: Kim Allen Menke (TMNA); Kristan
France ; Martin Essig ;

Mathis, Kari; Matt Nunn
Mitch Howard; Patrick Twist ; Rejeana

Thompson; Renae Price ; Steve Burchfield
Tom Prather ); Trey Lyda;
Walter Jones

]

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

PSC. Thus, there is an additional thirty (30) day period to reply to the PSC, That timeline began June 10™ and will expire
July 10™. For that reason we feel we must schedule

a meeting (in person and virtual) on Wednesday, July 7', at 1:00 p.m., at Aichi Forge (first floor conference room) to
plan how best to respond by the deadline of July 10%

and to assure our concerns will be addressed and noticed. Only 8 persons can attend in person due to Aichi
forge COVID protocols but | will establish a Zoom link for those

want to join us on line. PLEASE REPLY IMMEDIATELY IF YOU CAN SEND A REPRESENTATIVE OR CAN JOIN US ON LINE VIA
ZOOM on that day and time. Aichi Forge has agreed

to be the lead company on this next step and it behooves all of the Triport pariners, | have contacted, to participate in
this effort. Please reply today. Thank you in advance,

Jack Conner (Ex. Director of the Georgetown/Scott County Chamber of Commerce and Ex. Director of Scott County
United, inc.)
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Joe Covinggon

BE e T S e s e
From: . Jared Hollon <jared.hollon@scottky.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:55 AM
To: Joe Covington
Subject; FW: View Case Filings for: 2020-00290

The case file for Bluegrass Water Utility. Fitz may be able to shed some light on the process.

---Original Message—-—

From: Jared Hollon {maiito:jared.hoi!on@scottky.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:35 AM

To: "Jack gtown.org’

Subject: View Case Filings for: 2020-00290

hitps://psc.ky.gov/Case/ViewCaseFilings/2020-00250

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
hitps://www.avast.com/antivirus
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3_93 Covington

-
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
Fiscal Court sent a resolution against the rate request. Originally, Bluegrass requested a rate of $90.00 a month the psC
gave them $85.97. The customer currently pay $30.00 . Is there anything that can be done now? Thanks JPC

----- Original Message-~---

From: home

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 2:49 PMm

To: joe.covington@scottky.gov

Subject: Increase in sewer rates- bluegrass water utility operating company

Is there anything that can be done to fight the increase in our sewer rates. The rates went up from S30 to $85.97 a
month. [ would like our sewer to be local again if that’s possible. The company is located S$t. Louis MO 63179

Thanks for your help.

Paul Leigh

Sent from my iPad

134






